

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting in October of WBTHA was held on the 5th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM with seventeen members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

- *Wanda from Kellyco will not be able to attend this year's Deep South Treasure Hunt, because she is already scheduled to an AARP Conference.
- *Bill Glass checked on the grass at Smith Lake Park. It was cut at the end of last week, and will be checked this week to make sure it will not be too high.
- *Eddie Bradley received some photocopies from "Indie" Stiles, Marble Game: Mike Wardlow but he is not exactly sure what it
- *Fisher is sending something, but Joe has not received it yet.
- *White's is sending a package, but the local dealer is not attending the Hunt.
- *All members who are able, plan to arrive at noon of Friday. Fields will be planted when everything is set up.
- *Mike Wardlow discussed some of the details about hunts he needs numbers of hunters for each hunt.

NEW BUSINESS

*Eddie Bradley received a call from a hunter who is bringing another new hunter. He will receive a 10% discount.

*Eddie Bradlev has not heard from Western & Eastern Treasure magazine. Mike Harvey has one subscription from American Digger magazine.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1943 (for the money), 1915, 1940, 1945, 1919, and 1944. Charles Head had a 1945 penny.

Oldest Coin: Charles Head won with a 1928 penny.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a silver dollar.

2nd Draw: Mike Wardlow won a silver half dollar.

Door Prize: Jim Self won the \$3.00 cash.

won a chance to draw a marble. but he drew a clear one.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:27

The second meeting of the WBTHA in October was held on the 19th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to October 6 - 7. The discussion is order by President Joe Box at 7:30 PM with thirteen members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Joe Box thanked everyone for the work at the Hunt and everything seemed to run smoothly

with no major complaints.

- *A discussion was held about the Hula Hoop Hunt, because people were disappointed there were no tokens in the Hunt. With the number of people attending we cannot afford to put a lot of extra items in it. It made a little over \$80.00 so, we lost money on the Hunt.
- *The members present had a discussion and decided to pay Perry Watson an additional \$50.00 for the Civil War cannon ball he sold to the Club for a prize in the Relic Hunt.
- *Mike Wardlow reported on the coin inventory.

NEW BUSINESS

- *Mike Harvey reported the **Southeast Treasure Hunters will** have a Fall Hunt 10-23-10. Evervone is invited to the hunt and for non-members the entry fee is \$25.00 (\$20.00 for members).
- *Joe Box reported the Talladega Race for 2011 is the 21—-23 of October.
- *A discussion was held about the date for the 2011 Deep South Treasure Hunt. The options are September 30 - October 1 or tabled until the next meeting.
- *Mike Wardlow brought up that "if" we are going to have a Relic Hunt next year we need to decide soon because the best Relic Show is in December.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1942, 1940, 1950, 1941, 1916, and 1936 (for the

Volume 13. Issue 11 **NOVEMBER 2010**

money). David Scales had 1916 and 1941 pennies.

Unique Find: #1 Indian chief head earring; #2 Unknown tag. #2 was the winner and was entered by Jim Shipman, and Bill Glass entered the earring.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Joe Box won a silver dollar.

2nd Draw: Lawrence McKelvev won a silver half dollar.

3rd Draw: Joe Box won a silver commemorative half dollar.

Door Prize: Lawrence McKelvev won \$3.00 cash, and donated it back to the Club.

Marble Game: Mike Wardlow won a chance to draw and drew and clear marble.

There being nothing further the meeting was adjourned at 8:31 PM.

